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[Enclosure No. be ]
Certlﬁcate of, Setzure

UMTED STATES REVENUE Steamer ¢ Rosh,”
Bemrivg Sga, 6th August 1887
Towhom it may concern ;

This will certlfy that I. have this day seized the British schooner. ¢ Alfred )

Adams,” of! Victoria, . B.C, Gaptam 'W. H. Dyer, master, for violation of law, and_
have taken charge of his shlp 8 paperg, viz : Register, shlppmg a.rtlcles, cleara.nc& ,
bill of health and log book; also her arms and seal skins.
A Very respectfully,
L. G. SHEPARD, Captain USRM’

: [Enplosure No. 6e.]
Hon. Mr. Hamley to Hon. Mr. Foster,
Cosrom Housg, VIOTOBIA, 26th July, 1887.

. DeAR Sir,—(aptain Carroll, mnster of the- American steamer “Olympmn,” has
been taking parties of excursmmsts to Sitka, and I asked him to see the judge, Mr."
Dawson, and.find out something. we could trust respecting the. seized. vessels.
Dawson: told him he had received no orders whatever for the release of the vessels ; .
they. have ot been, sold, and remain as they were, under. seizure. Captain Garroll :

_told Dawson of the: telegram, dated ' last January, purporting to have been sent by
-Mr, Garland, Attorney General at. Washington, in the President’s. name, ordenng
the vessels:to. be: released. Dawson:said he had heard of it ‘before, and that it. mast,,
have been, a8 he -termed it, & “put up thing,” as nothing of the kind.had reached..
either bimself or the: Umted States. mar&hal at Sitka, ,

The serious part is, that our people trusting to the story of the order. for release,.,
have sent thirteen vessels again this year to.the. sealing grounds—one’ 'hus been’
seized: already, and:ifthe.others fall in:the way of the revenue cutters they wilk
probably be seized also. I may.perhaps hear something, more from. the. Admiral..
when he returns from Alacka, and if so I will write to you again.

Yours very, truly,
W. HAMLEY.
To the Honorable Geo. E. Fosrer, &c., &c.
[Enclusnre No 'If 1
Attorney, General to Judge Dawson. .
WASHINGi‘ON, D. 0 26th. January, 1887..

To Judge LiaraYETTE DAWsoN and M. D, BALL Umted States Dnstnct Auorney,
" Sitka, Alagka;

I am dlrected by the President to instract. you to dlacontmue any farther pro-
ceedings'in the matter ofithe’ selzures of the British vessels' ¢ Carolma," “ Onward,”
and « Thornton,” and diécbarge all vessels now hpld under such seizure-and release:
all persons that Joay. be under. arrest in connection therewith.

A H. GARLAND Attorney General, ¢

[Enclosure No. 8£.]
Judje Dawson to United: States- Marshal. T
To Bsrron Arkins, United States Marshal for the District of Alaska :

You are hereby directed to release the vessels: “Carolina,” *“Onward;”’ and
“Thornton,” and * San’ Diego,” which were seized'in Behiring Sealf i vmlmom of
sectlon Q, 956) “United'States: statutes, together with their: tackle, apparel, skins,
gung, ammanition, small boats'and’ everyt.hmg pettammg 0 smd vessels, this lath
day of February, 1887,

LAFAYETTE DAWSON,; District Judge, District of Alaska,




